
 
 
March 23, 2022 
 

 
MEMO TO: BTF Delegates & Alternates 
 
FROM: Melinda MacPherson-Sullivan, Retirement Dinner Chairperson 
   
RE:   Retirement Dinner - May 18, 2022 

 
The annual Council of Delegates/Retiree dinner meeting will be held on Wednesday, May 18, 2022 at 
Salvatore’s Italian Gardens, 6461 Transit Road, Depew, New York.   
 
As in the past, the BTF will defray a portion of the Delegate’s dinner. Your cost will be $10.00 each – checks 
made payable to BTF, and received no later than Wednesday, May 4, 2022. 
 
A cash bar will be available at 5:30 p.m.  Seating will begin promptly at 6:00 p.m. followed by a brief 
business meeting. The Buffet Dinner begins after the meeting followed by the Awards and Retirement 
program.  Please respond as to whether you will attend the dinner portion of the meeting no later than 
Wednesday, May 4, 2022. Please complete and return the form below to BTF, 271 Porter Ave., Buffalo, 
NY 14201, Attention: Sierra Umhauer. 

(PLEASE COMPLETE & RETURN TO BTF NO LATER THAN MAY 4th) 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

COUNCIL OF DELEGATES’ RETIREMENT DINNER -- MAY 18, 2022 
 
 

   Name ________________________________________________    Contact No. ___________________ 

   School _______________________________________   No. Attending __________________________ 

 
                   Please make _______ reservation(s) at $10.00 each for a total amount of $___________  
                                                          (Please make all checks payable to BTF) 
 
 Please include all names of Delegates/Alternates attending if making reservations for more than yourself: 
 

 
________________________________________                  ________________________________________ 

 
________________________________________                  ________________________________________ 

 
________________________________________                  ________________________________________ 

 
________________________________________                  ________________________________________ 


